

rmerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program **Army Corps of Engineers** ffalo District

Guterl Steel FUSRAP Site

Background

The former Simonds Saw and Steel Company performed rolling mill operations on uranium and thorium metal from 1948 to 1956 under contract with the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC), to support the Nation's early atomic energy program. Simonds Saw and Steel was sold to Wallace and Murray, and then sold to Guterl Specialty Steel Corporation. In March 1984 Allegheny International (now Allegheny Ludlum Corporation) purchased the entire site with the exception of those areas that had been used during the AEC activities.

Location:

Ohio and Crosby Streets Lockport, NY MAP

Eligibility Date:

Photo of the Guterl Steel Site. (Click for a larger picture.)

May 19, 2000

Site Page | Site Status | Documents | News Releases

FUSRAP | Sites | News Releases | Fact Sheets | Glossary | Public Input | Links | Homepage

Title:

Guterl Steel FUSRAP Site Page

Last Updated: Webmaster:

February 22, 2001

Nancy Sticht, Public Affairs Office, Buffalo District, US Army Corps of Engineers

nancy.j.sticht@usace.army.mil

Pagemaster: Stephen Buechi, Buffalo District, US Army Corps of Engineers

stephen.p.buechi@usace.army.mil